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  1	
  August	
  2014                                                
 
Mr	
  Chris	
  Derksema	
  and	
  Mr	
  Tom	
  Belsham	
  
City	
  of	
  Sydney	
  
Sustainability	
  Department	
  
Town	
  Hall	
  House,	
  456	
  Kent	
  Street	
  
NSW	
  2000,	
  Australia	
  
	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Mr	
  Derksema	
  and	
  Mr	
  Belsham	
  
	
  
It	
  is	
  my	
  pleasure	
  to	
  inform	
  you	
  and	
  the	
  Sydney	
  City	
  Council	
  that	
  your	
  
application	
  for	
  a	
  C40	
  City	
  Adviser	
  has	
  been	
  favorably	
  reviewed,	
  and	
  we	
  
are	
  pleased	
  to	
  offer	
  Sydney	
  the	
  opportunity	
  to	
  host	
  a	
  City	
  Adviser	
  for	
  a	
  
period	
  of	
  up	
  to	
  two	
  years.	
  	
  
	
  
However,	
  there	
  were	
  two	
  applications	
  from	
  the	
  Southeast	
  Asia	
  and	
  
Oceania	
  region	
  that	
  were	
  considered	
  to	
  be	
  of	
  equal	
  merit,	
  and	
  
consequently	
  C40	
  has	
  proposed	
  that	
  the	
  funding	
  for	
  this	
  post	
  should	
  be	
  
shared	
  between	
  these	
  two	
  cities.	
  	
  C40	
  is	
  therefore	
  proposing	
  to	
  offer	
  to	
  
co-­‐fund	
  the	
  salary	
  of	
  a	
  City	
  Adviser	
  up	
  to	
  US	
  $45,000	
  per	
  year	
  (plus	
  half	
  
the	
  additional	
  costs	
  commensurate	
  with	
  employing	
  a	
  person	
  in	
  Australia).	
  	
  
	
  
We	
  are	
  eager	
  to	
  support	
  Sydney’s	
  bold	
  emissions	
  reduction	
  targets	
  
through	
  the	
  development	
  of	
  a	
  suite	
  of	
  targeted	
  sector	
  strategies	
  by	
  
providing	
  a	
  dedicated	
  City	
  Adviser,	
  who	
  will	
  help	
  to	
  drive	
  efforts	
  on	
  the	
  
ground,	
  connect	
  Sydney	
  to	
  international	
  best	
  practices,	
  and	
  provide	
  
third-­‐party	
  perspective	
  and	
  expertise.	
  	
  
	
  
I	
  would	
  be	
  grateful	
  if	
  you	
  could	
  notify	
  Milag	
  San	
  Jose-­‐	
  Ballesteros,	
  
Regional	
  Director	
  for	
  Southeast	
  Asia	
  and	
  Oceania,	
  or	
  Jared	
  Pruzan,	
  City	
  
Adviser	
  Programme	
  Manager,	
  whether	
  Sydney	
  will	
  be	
  prepared	
  to	
  accept	
  
C40’s	
  offer.	
  We	
  will	
  then	
  be	
  in	
  a	
  position	
  to	
  begin	
  hiring	
  this	
  important	
  
member	
  of	
  staff.	
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On	
  behalf	
  of	
  the	
  C40	
  Chair,	
  Mayor	
  Eduardo	
  Paes,	
  the	
  C40	
  Executive	
  
Director,	
  Mark	
  Watts,	
  and	
  the	
  C40	
  Cities	
  Climate	
  Leadership	
  Group,	
  I	
  
congratulate	
  you	
  on	
  Sydney’s	
  selection	
  and	
  thank	
  all	
  of	
  the	
  city	
  officials	
  
who	
  participated	
  in	
  the	
  application	
  process.	
  	
  

	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  We	
  look	
  forward	
  to	
  hearing	
  from	
  you	
  shortly.	
  
	
  
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Yours	
  sincerely,	
  

	
  
	
  
`	
  
	
  
	
  

Kevin	
  Austin	
  
Director	
  Initiatives,	
  Regions	
  and	
  Events	
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  Cities	
  Climate	
  Leadership	
  Group	
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